

Paul Collin

o

Summary

Interests

Concept Activity Research Vault (WordPress.Com) - Intelligence-relateds surrounding: emerging geostrophysical epochals involving astroparticlephysics, antihydrogen propulsion, suboceanic material element properties, astrobiodimensionals, nonreferenceables and anomalies;

Unwanted Publicity Intelligence Annex (WordPress.Com) - Intelligence-relateds surrounding: geostrophysics, geosciences, geoengineering, material sciences, information technology (IT), science and technology (S&T), life sciences, behavioral sciences, nonreferenceables and anomalies;

Unwanted Publicity Intelligence (Multiply.Com) - Intelligence-relateds surrounding: historic, vintage, current and predictive business financial economic threats, analytics and more; and,

Unwanted Publicity Information Group Media Division (currently relocating) - Intelligence-relateds, surrounding: certain interested information provisionals to outlet trusteds (e.g. radio, television, cable, and web broadcasting, print, web and film industries), screenwriters, authors, cartoonists and audio-visualists.

Specialties

,

- War Plans Operations - Studies, Concepts, Collections, Research, Analysis, Predictives, Plans, Briefings;

- Intelligence Bulletins - CIA weekly and DIA daily (Creation);

- Intelligence Libraries (Organization and Reconstruction);

- Navigational Maps and Charts (Creation); and,

- Adaptable-Evidenced Tradecrafts:

- HUMINT;

- TECHINT;

- COMINT;

- OSINT;

- ELINT;

- MASINT - IS (Stereoscopic Intelligence) / PI (Photo Interpretation);

- IMINT;

- GEOINT;
 - SERE;
 - Other.
-

Experience

Consultant (Research) at Concept Activity Research Vault

August 2010 - April 2012 (1 year 9 months)

Evolved predictive analytics of multidisciplinary advanced science and technology program project application developments, demonstrators and nonreferenceable operations.

Consultant (Research) at Unwanted Publicity Intelligence Annex

October 2008 - April 2012 (3 years 7 months)

Evolved predictive analytics surrounding multidisciplinary research program project application developments, demonstrators and nonreferenceable operations.

Consultant (Research) at Unwanted Publicity Intelligence

May 2008 - April 2012 (4 years)

International high-risk research, analysis and predictives providing documents and reports on complex business and industrial economic financial intelligence (ECONIC & FININT) assets, valuations, investments and trading case situations surrounding: international financial institutions (central bank securities / prime bank paper), institutional (public and private) foreign investments, foreign government investments, foreign currency exchanges (FOREX), free trade zone (FTZ) exports, non-governmental organization (NGO) exports, quasi-government fraud, quasi-government diplomat activities, intelligence recruitment fraud, prominent or key-figure targeting (extortion, kidnapping and assassination), terrorist finance infrastructures (seditives, cells, agents and safehavens), money-laundering, and other international serious criminal activities.

4 recommendations available upon request

Consultant (Research) at Unwanted Publicity Information Group - Media Division

June 2007 - April 2012 (4 years 11 months)

International high-risk research, analysis, predictive analytics and data fulfillment media division for recognized authors, screenwriters, mainstream media print, radio, television and cable broadcast news, historical documentary organizations and the motion picture film industry.

Consultant (Research) at Kentron Intellect Research

September 1979 - April 2012 (32 years 8 months)

International high-risk research, analysis and data fulfillment.

1 recommendation available upon request

User Support Analyst at Keane Corporation

1997 - 1998 (1 year)

Microsoft Corporation, Worldwide Consumer Products, Software Division, Technical Support, Call Center, User Support Analyst.

President at International Cartridge Systems Inc.

1991 - 1997 (6 years)

CARTRIDGES ETC. (Irvine, California) became the sole retail store outlet for worldwide consumer electronic peripheral supplies from DATAPRODUCTS, a subsidiary of HITACHI, after which CARTRIDGES ETC. became an independent foreign importer and USA distributor of all name-brand consumer electronic peripheral supplies (all actually manufactured in China for every name-brand) for Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM), e.g. DATAPRODUCTS for IBM, HEWLETT-PACKARD (HP), CANON and EPSON computer peripheral printer ink-jet, laser and ribbon cartridges.

General Manager & Human Resources Director at Assured Transportation & Delivery Inc. (ATD)

1989 - 1991 (2 years)

Human Resource Transportation Service Contractor. Start-up messenger service company (El Toro, California), originally 5 employees (of whom I was 1) enabling leadership growth from \$200,000 in 10-years to \$45,000,000 by providing multi-state contract transportation services and personnel services.

Initially designed and coordinated a pilot program in logistics enabling a seamless epoch transition for AMFAC (Sylmar, California) distribution continuation for pharmaceuticals and surgical instruments delivered and picked-up from hundreds of major Los Angeles County public hospitals (Los Angeles County Medical Center Hospital, et al.), private hospitals (7th Day Adventist Hospital, et al.), plus a myriad of private-sector major chain pharmacy outlets (Sav-On, Thrifty, et al.) throughout southern California, which in-turn facilitated my promotion to General Manager who frontiered design and establishment of all future branch office satellites and managerial assignment policies for clients, including distribution logistics for a Fortune 500 company processing all major commercial and international banks (Dai-Ichi Kangyo Ltd., et al.) computer data disc packs from throughout the greater Los Angeles area. Later piloted design implementation of privately contracted personnel (750) into private client staffing throughout sixteen (16) states (USA), before resigning to open my second (2nd) unrelated corporate and retail businesses of computer imaging peripheral consumables for DATAPRODUCTS, a division of HITACHI.

Courier at Pegasus

1989 - 1989 (less than a year)

Transportation Services - Limosines & Couriers.

Expeditor (Procurement) at ACL Technologies, became AAI Corporation

1988 - 1989 (1 year)

Auto Controls Laboratories (aka) ACL Technologies (wholly-owned by Joseph T. Abdo) was a military ground-based and sea-based equipment manufacturer acquired (1992) by AAI CORPORATION (AAI Logistics & Technical Services, AAI Test & Training and AAI Unmanned Aircraft Systems) of TEXTRON Systems, a TEXTRON INC. company.

Defense equipment materials expeditor for procurement department.

Expeditor (Production) at Brunswick Defense Division, Advanced Programs, Research & Development

1982 - 1983 (1 year)

Defense Advanced Programs and Projects Research and Development of Prototypes and Demonstrators employing advanced space-based weapon devices and delivery systems and ground-based weapon devices and delivery systems (e.g. RAW - Rifleman's Artillery Weapon, etc.). Expedited advanced program prototype and demonstrator production deadlines coordinating outside vendor material supply deliveries and loading the production floor with in-house materials pursuant to blueprints.

Executive Director at 3D ATE

1981 - 1983 (2 years)

Private-sector manufacturer of small and large automatic and switchable type power supply Automatic Test Equipment (ATE), also manufactured vacuum actuated digital test bed of nails type ATE with switchable jig plates accommodating various sized electronic digital printed circuit boards (PCB), design pioneered C.O.T.S. digital data telecommunication controller printed circuit board (PCB) plug-in modules as the first interfaces between Mini-Computers and Personal Computers (e.g. IBM & DEC to Apple computers & PC clone computers). Chief Design Engineer David Moser was a former design engineer and early partner (along with Fred Cox, Robert Campbell, et al.) of the EMULEX CORPORATION, and was a former DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION (DEC) government contract field service engineer assigned to maintain a specially modified IBM 360-30 mini-computer guarded 24-hrs. / 7-days by the U.S. Department of Defense (DoD) inside Weather Mountain for GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION (GM) 'financial affairs'. I contracted private-sector designed (David Moser) prototypes and demonstrators for limited sales in certain U.S. domestic markets via certain foreign sales, contracted large quantity purchases of integrated circuits (chips) with foreign (Japan) Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM), and arranged domestic supply, production and distribution logistics.

Private Assistant at The Luckman Partnership

1979 - 1980 (1 year)

Private assistant for Russian counterintelligence Colonel Charles Luckman, prominent architect in American history (e.g. U.S. Pentagon, World Trade Centers, and more). In-charge of Mr. Luckman's personal mail, ranch care (550-acres of land), maintained 500 head of livestock (beef cattle), and building assistant for Mr. Luckman's private museum (West Palm Springs Village, California, USA).

Expeditor (Production & Test Engineering) and Marketing Assistant Secretary at Emulex Corporation

1978 - 1980 (2 years)

Communications Controller Boards for Digital Equipment Corporation (DEC) Mainframe Computers and more.

Instructor (Field & Classroom) at Academy Of Defensive Driving (AODD)

1976 - 1977 (1 year)

Driving school instructor teaching Anti-Terrorist Tactical Pursuit Driving for federal agents (e.g., DoD, SS Foreign Branch, CIA, BATF, FBI, et al.), Anti-Kidnap VIP (e.g. foreign dignitaries, royal family members, et. al.) & Executive Protection Driving, Advanced Police Pursuit Driving, and AODD Sobriety Driving.

Learning Environments: Classroom, Laboratory (Field). Remote Control Vehicle (RCV) Navigation Instructor, In-Vehicle Road Talking Instructor, Track & Course Preparation, and More.

Intelligence Operations Specialist (AIC) at United States Air Force

October 1971 - September 1972 (1 year)

3ABR20430

Optics (Lapidary & Generation) at Pacific Optical Corporation, became Goodrich ISR Systems

1968 - 1969 (1 year)

Precision high-acuity prismatic rose quartz crystal ultra-high resolution electro-optic lens engineering, glass generation, polishing and lightwave measurement instrument inspection (see e.g. Optical Instruments Corporation - Buena Park, CA) for ultra-wide-angle (panoramic) imaging systems onboard high-altitude reconnaissance aerial vehicles (e.g. LOCKHEED U-2 DragonFly, LOCKHEED SR-71 BlackBird, etc.), satellite spacecraft and landing modules (NASA Lunar Excursion Module - LEM, etc.). Pacific Optical Corporation grew from decades of combined experiences from many, including Allie Baker, Roy Hacker, Felix Bednarz (Chief Optical Design Engineer), and most notably Eugene K. Thorburn (aka) Gene Thorburn (Vice-President of Engineering) where the latter two (2) came from NORTHROP Optical Laboratory / Jet Propulsion Laboratory (Pasadena, California). Gene Thorburn began at Tinsley Laboratories, Bausch & Lomb, and the Pacific Mercury Research Center, and upon leaving Pacific Optical Corp. began Optical Instruments Corporation (Buena Park, CA). Decades later, GOODRICH CORPORATION (Chicago, IL) acquired Chicago Aerial Industries (CAI) and Recon Optical Inc. (ROI) both of whose Divisions were Pacific Optical Corporation (POC - El Segundo, CA) and Pacific Optical Division (POD - Inglewood, CA) - respectively - that were merged into GOODRICH ISR SYSTEMS providing Intelligence, Surveillance and Reconnaissance (ISR) specialty optics for space, air reconnaissance (UAVs, etc.) and ground platform camera imaging systems used by all branches of military worldwide.

Facilities Maintenance at McDonnell Douglas Space Systems Company, became Boeing Satellite Systems

1967 - 1968 (1 year)

McDonnell Douglas Space Systems Center facilities contractor (ABM) maintenance responsibilities (e.g. The Quad, etc.).

Manager at Gulf Oil Corporation, became Standard Oil of California, became Chevron

1966 - 1967 (1 year)

Gulf Oil Corporation, Consumer Products Distribution, Franchise, Facility Management.

Publications

Concept Activity Research Vault

Uniontown, Pennsylvania 2007

Authors: Paul C.

Evolved predictive analytics of multidisciplinary advanced science and technology program project application developments.

Unwanted Publicity Intelligence

Smederevska Palanka, Republic of Serbia 2006

Authors: Paul C.

Complex global economic financial case situations based on inside information, anonymous tips, research, analysis and high-risk field work bringing answers to document difficult questions no official wanted publicly answered.

Courses

Department of Defense Certificate, Administrative Intelligence

Air Intelligence University

Electronic Data Processing As Applied to Administrative Intelligence

Projects

CARV

October 2010 to Present

Members: Paul C., Classified

Apparencies

Languages

English

Srpski

Espanol

Italiano

Farsi

Education

Air Intelligence University

Department of Defense Certificate, Administrative Intelligence, 1971 - 1972

Grade: AIC

Activities and Societies: 35th Tactical Fighter Wing, Combat Support Group, Intelligence Section Station (George AFB, California, USA); and,

35th Tactical Fighter Wing, Combat Support Group, Intelligence Headquarters (Langley AFB, Virginia, USA).

Skills & Expertise

Creative Concept Development

Expeditor

Research

Observational Research

Analysis

Predictive Analytics

Conflict Resolutions

Diplomacy

Orator

Administrative Assistant

Administrative Intelligence

Counterintelligence

International Operations

Management Consulting

Head Hunter

Contractors

Subcontracting

Freelancer

Vetting

Industrial Arts

Technical Arts

Technical Research

Technical Writing

Planning

Sourcing & Procurement

Demonstrator Development

Scheduling

Engineering Management

Technical Management

Test Engineering

Manufacturing Planning

Packaging

International Logistics

International Liaison

Strategic Planning

Strategic Consulting
Field Service
Computer Security
Internet Security
Creative Writing
Unreferenceable

Honors and Awards

- Academy Of Defensive Driving - Instructor
- National Defense Service - Commendation
- Intelligence Operations - Specialist
- U.S. Traffic Safety Administration - Award
- U.S. Forestry Service - Junior Achievement Award

Interests

Information, Astroparticlephysics, Archaeoastronomy, Astrobiosynthesis, Geostrophysics, Material Evolutions, Elemental Properties, Emerging Generations, and more.

Paul Collin

o



5 people have recommended Paul

""

— **Riccardo C.**, *Independent Financial Advisor, Financial Research srl*, was with another company when working with Paul at Unwanted Publicity Intelligence

""

— **Colin M.**, was Paul's client

""

— **Tony P.**, was Paul's client

""

— **Arthur C.**, *President and CEO, www.forensic-office.com*, was with another company when working with Paul at Unwanted Publicity Intelligence

""

— **Rod K.**, was Paul's client

[Contact Paul on LinkedIn](#)